Accettura, Becky

From: Solomon, Dan (DLI) <dan.solomon@state.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Jacobs Jacobs; Fortney, Jeanna; Accettura, Becky

Cc: Welch, Annie (DLI); Gordon, Kathleen (DLI); Fischenich, Katherine (DLI)
Subject: Upcoming Minnesota Dual-Training Pipeline events

Good morning Mark, Jeanna and Becky,

Hope all is well with you! | wanted to reach out to share that we have several upcoming events for Minnesota Dual-
Training Pipeline in the next few weeks that | thought would be of interest to your members/ contacts. | have included
all of the event details and descriptions below. Please consider sharing the information with your members/

contacts. Thanks!----Dan Solomon

Minnesota Dual-Training Pipeline Industry Forums

Attend a virtual Industry Forum to learn about what's new with the Minnesota Dual-Training Pipeline and advise and
create new workforce development initiatives and more.

* Advanced Manufacturing: Monday, Nov. 2, 2020, from 9 to 10 a.m. Register to attend.
» Agriculture: Monday, Nov. 2, 2020, from 1 to 2 p.m. Register to attend.

» Health Care: Tuesday, Nov. 3, 2020, from 9 to 10 a.m. Register to attend.

* Information Technology: Tuesday, Nov. 3, 2020, from 1 to 2 p.m. Register to attend.

Upcoming Minnesota Dual-Training Pipeline Workforce Community Conversations:

Learn about Minnesota Dual-Training Pipeline and how it can help your company meet its workforce needs. Workforce
Community Conversation attendees are invited to share their unique workforce challenges and successes, network with
other business leaders and learn about the Minnesota Dual-Training Pipeline.

e St. Cloud and central Minnesota: Thursday, Nov. 12 from 9 to 10 a.m. View the event flyer for more
information. Register to attend.

e Mankato and surrounding communities: Tuesday, Nov. 17 from 9 to 10 a.m. View the event flyer for more
information. Register to attend.

e Twin Cities: Wednesday, Nov. 18 from 9 to 10 a.m. View the event flyer for more information. Register to
attend.

Dan Solomon
Minnesota Dual-Training Pipeline Consultant

Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry
443 Lafayette Road N., St. Paul, MN 55155
Phone: (651) 284-5355 | Web: https://www.dli.mn.gov/pipeline
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